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The Honorable Dale Hardy Roberts

Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge

Missouri Public Service Commission

Room 530

Truman State Office Building

Jefferson City Missouri 65101

Re:  Williams Communications, Inc. d/b/a Vyvx, Inc.
Dear Secretary Roberts:

On June 20, 2000, we filed a Request for Extension of Time for Filing Annual
Report, together with the Annual Report for the above company.

In looking at our file, we have discovered that the Annual Report filed with the
Commission (which had been prepared by our client as a 2 sided original) was inad-
vertently submitted by us as a one-sided document and we therefore failed to copy the
reverse side of the document. We now enclose the complete Report for filing.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause you.

Sincerely,

LATHROP & GAGE L.C.

By) /
Kurt U. Schaefer ‘%

enclosures
cc: Dennis L. Frey,
Assistant General Counsel
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